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M ne No. 8
DECI SI ON

Appear ances: Joseph B. Luckett, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor
U S. Departnment of Labor, Nashville, Tennessee,
for the Secretary;
Susan C. Lawson, Esq., Butternore, Turner, Lawson &
Boggs, P.S.C., Harlan, Kentucky, for Respondent.

Before: Judge Maurer

In these consolidated cases, the Secretary of Labor
(Secretary) has filed petitions for assessnment of civi
penal ties, alleging violations by the Manal apan M ni ng Conpany,
Inc., (Manal apan) of various and sundry mandatory standards set
forth in Part 30 of the Code of Federal Regulations. Pursuant to
notice, these cases were heard before me on March 15-16, 1994,
and May 17-18, 1994, in London, Kentucky. The parties filed
post hearing briefs and proposed findings of fact and concl usi ons
of law on July 1, 1994, which | have duly considered in witing
thi s decision.

During the course of the trial of these cases and even
subsequent thereto, the parties have di scussed and negoti at ed
settl ements concerning nost of the citations contained in these

17 dockets. | will deal with and di spose of those settled
citations in this decision as well as decide the renmining issues
concerning the still contested citations, in order, by docket
nunber .

In addition to the argunents presented on the record in
support of the proposed settlements, the parties al so presented
i nformati on concerning the six statutory civil penalty criteria
found in section 110(i) of the Act. After careful review and
consi deration of the pleadings, argunents, and subm ssions in
support of the proposed settlements, and pursuant to Conm ssion
Rule 31, 29 C.F.R [0 2700.31, | rendered bench deci sions



~1729
approvi ng the proposed settlenents.
entire record, | conclude and find t

Upon further review of the
hat the settl ement

di spositions which have been previously approved are reasonabl e

and in the public interest,
reaffirmed.

and ny bench decisions are herein

Docket No. KENT 93-792
30 CF.R
Cl TATI ON NO. DATE SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
3835991 5/ 24/ 93 75. 400 $1155 $ 50*
3835992 5/ 24/ 93 75.364(b) (2) 1155 50*
3835993 5/ 24/ 93 75.203(e) (1) 690 690
TOTAL $ 790
* Citation nodified to delete "S&S" special findings.
Docket No. KENT 93-793
30 CF.R
Cl TATI ON NO. DATE SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
4239192 5/ 12/ 93 75.1725(a) $ 690 $ 345
4239193 5/ 12/ 93 75.1725(a) 690 345
9885298 5/ 18/ 93 70. 207(a) 595 595
TOTAL $ 1285
Docket No. KENT 93-794
30 CF.R
Cl TATI ON NO. DATE SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
3836066 6/7/93 75.362(d) $1019 $ 50*
* Citation nodified to delete "S&S" special findings.
Docket No. KENT 93-795
30 CF.R
Cl TATI ON NO. DATE SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
9885286 4/ 9/ 93 70.100( a) $ 506 $ 506
9885289 4/ 9/ 93 70. 208( a) 900 900
TOTAL $ 1406
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Docket No. KENT 93-821

The parties have agreed to settle four of the eleven
citations included in this docket as follows:

30 C.F.R
CI TATI ON NO. DATE SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
4239218 5/ 17/ 93 75.516 $ 431 $ 50*
3835986 5/ 19/ 93 75.1101-3 431 431
3835988 5/ 19/ 93 75.1100- 2(b) 431 50*
3835990 5/ 19/ 93 75.1101 431 50*

* Citation nodified to delete "S&S" special findings.

Seven citations remain to be decided in this docket which
were tried before me and were subsequently briefed by the
parties. Citation No. 4239291 alleges a "significant and
substantial" violation of the standard found at 30 C.F. R
0 75.400 and charges as follows

Loose coal and float coal dust has been allowed to
accunmul ate inside the power center on the 006 section

Manal apan admits the violation of 30 CF. R 0O 75.400 (see
proposed concl usions of |law), but disputes the "significant and
substantial" special finding in this instance.

A "significant and substantial" violation is described in
section 104(d)(1) of the Mne Act as a violation "of such nature
as could significantly and substantially contribute to the cause
and effect of a coal or other nine safety or health hazard."

30 CF.R 0O814(d)(l). A violation is properly designated
significant and substantial "if based upon the particular facts
surrounding the violation there exists a reasonable likelihood
that the hazard contributed to will result in an injury or
illness of a reasonably serious nature." Cenent Division

Nati onal Gypsum Co., 3 FMSHRC 825 (April 1981).

In Mathies Coal Co., 6 FMSHRC 1, 3-4 (January 1984), the
Conmmi ssion explained its interpretation of the term "significant
and substantial" as foll ows:

In order to establish that a violation of a
mandatory safety standard is significant and
substanti al under National Gypsumthe Secretary of
Labor must prove: (1) the underlying violation of a
mandatory safety standard; (2) a discrete safety
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hazard--that is, a neasure of danger to safety--
contributed to by the violation; (3) a reasonable

likelihood that the hazard contributed to will result
in an injury; and (4) a reasonable |ikelihood that the
injury in question will be of a reasonably serious

nat ure.

In United States Steel M ning Conmpany, Inc., 7 FMSHRC 1125,
1129 (August 1985), the Comnri ssion stated further as follows:

We have expl ained further that the third element of the
Mat hies fornmula "requires that the Secretary establish
a reasonable likelihood that the hazard contributed to
will result in an event in which there is an injury.”

U S. Steel Mning Co., 6 FMSHRC 1834, 1836 (August
1984). We have enphasi zed that, in accordance with the
| anguage of section 104(d)(1), it is the contribution
of a violation to the cause and effect of a hazard that
must be significant and substantial. U S. Stee

M ni ng Conpany, Inc., 6 FMSHRC 1866, 1868 (August

1984); U. S. Steel M ning Conpany, Inc., 6 FMSHRC 1573,
1574-75 (July 1984).

I nspector Thomas testified that the accunmul ati ons were bl ack
in color and were on all of the electrical conponents in the
power center and on the bottom of the power center, which was
activated. He opined that any electrical arc could ignite the
accunul ations. He therefore reasoned that it was reasonably
likely that the power center could explode, and at |east one
m ner could be expected to suffer burns or other reasonably
serious injuries as a result.

I nspector Thomas has personally had a previous bad
experience with this type of violative condition in that a power
center once expl oded when he was worki ng nearby and he was
hospitalized for 4 to 5 days after the incident.

M. Gduck also testified that float coal dust is volatile
matter which will burn when ignited. He further opined that the
presence of float coal dust inside a power center on and near
energi zed el ectrical conponents presents a clear danger. There
are nunerous potential ignition sources, such as a heat rise, or
a mal function causing a short circuit or a break down of an
el ectrical conmponent could cause an electrical arc. Insulators
sonmetinmes will break down due to atnospheric conditions, and
t hese can cause an electrical arc. M. Guck also testified that
power centers have been known to melt down or nal function and
catch on fire. He testified that the | owest tenperature of an
electrical arc would be around 150 to 1200 degrees Fahrenheit.
A tenperature of only 900 degrees Fahrenheit will ignite fl oat
coal dust.
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Finally, M. duck testified that when turning the power on
or off a power center which uses a knife blade system could
result in an electrical arc at the knife blade switches. The act
of putting a breaker in could also result in an electrical arc.
I nspector Thomas testified that the power would have to be turned
off on the power center to nove it, and he stated that the power
center is nmoved about every 2 or 3 days to pull it closer to the
wor king face. It would then be turned back on.

M. Fred Kelly, who testified on behalf of Mnal apan, agreed
that there is a danger of arcing and sparking when the power
center is turned on or off, but he opines that it would be
outside the power center and away from the accunul ated fl oat coa
dust inside. He also testified that there could be arci ng when
the di sconnect switch at the power center is activated. This
arcing would admttedly be inside the power center but
16 to 20 inches above the floor, where in his opinion, at |east,
it would be inprobable for the | oose coal or float coal dust to
conme into contact with it and thereby cause an ignition. But,
note here that M. Kelly did not observe the float coal dust
accunul ations cited by the inspector

In ny opinion, the Mathies test has been nmet. The record is
replete with testinmony fromvarious wi tnesses that electrica
arcs and sparking can and do occur inside the power center and
al t hough the respondent's witnesses nmninzed the risks, they
generally agreed that the arcing and sparking is possible. The
potential ignition sources conmbined with the accumul ati ons of
| oose coal and float coal dust found inside the power center is
sufficient, in nmy opinion, to make this an "S&S" viol ation.

Therefore, | conclude that there was a reasonable |likelihood
that the hazard contributed to by the violation herein would
result in an injury-producing event. Accordingly, | conclude
that it has been established that the violation herein was
significant and substantial and serious.

Upon careful consideration of all of the statutory criteria
in section 110(i) of the Act, including the Manal apan M ning
Conpany, Inc.'s own production figures, nmaking it a "l arge"
operator in its own right, | assess a civil penalty of $450.

Citation No. 4239220 alleges a "significant and substantial"
violation of the standard found at 30 CF.R 0O 77.1605(k) and
charges as foll ows:

Bernms were not provided on the access
road to the surge inpoundnent.

On May 17, 1993, Inspector Thomas and anot her inspector
observed two cars com ng across the elevated road to the |eft of
the ponds at what he describes as a high rate of speed. He was
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unabl e, however, to state what speed that was. The inspector
claimed that if the driver lost control of his vehicle, he could
reasonably be expected to go off either side of the road and be
involved in a serious accident, resulting in at |east broken
bones.

The road is adnmittedly not provided with berns, but is
usual ly bl ocked by wire ropes. The road is not w de enough to
put berns on and still allow the necessary access to dip the
ponds due to the width of the required equi pnent for that
operation. That is why the road is bl ocked and the conpany has
advised the mners not to use it.

In ny opinion, when they do drive on it, it is a violation
and could in the proper circunstances, be a significant and
substantial violation. It is up to the conpany to keep their
enpl oyees off of it. A failure to do so will result in the
assessment of civil penalties.

Roy Ellis, a foreman for Manal apan, testified that the road
could not be traveled at an unsafe or high rate of speed due to
the nature of the road, and |Inspector Thonas adnitted that the
road in question was in better shape than the road the mners
normal |y travel because it is used infrequently.

G ving Manal apan the benefit of the doubt on a close issue,
I conclude that the Secretary has failed to prove by a
preponderance of the evidence that this was a significant and
substantial violation. The citation will be so nodified.

Readi ng the record as a whole and considering that this was
the second such incident in as many nonths, | am going to assess
a civil penalty of $100 for the violation found herein.

Citation Nos. 3835982, 3835984, 3835985, 3835987, and
3835989 were all issued on May 19, 1993, by | nspector El ner
Thomas. All allege violations of 30 CF.R. 0O 75.400 in the
vicinity of various belt lines in the No. 1 M ne.

Citation No. 3835982 was issued on the A belt at the No. 1
Mne. This is the first belt as the mne is entered. |Inspector
Thomas testified that he observed accumul ati ons of float coa
dust and | oose coal under and al ongside the belt for a distance
of approximtely 150 feet. The accunul ati ons were black in col or
and frompaper thin to 3 or 4 inches in depth. The belt was
runni ng when the violation was observed, and the belt was not
trained. This means that the belt was not running evenly, that
the netal splices of the belt were hitting the bottom stands of
the belt, creating nmetal to metal contact which could cause
spar ki ng.
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Manal apan does not dispute the violation, but does contest
the "significant and substantial” special finding. | wll treat
the "S&S" issue for all five of these "accunul ations” citations
together at the end of this section.

Citation No. 3835984 was issued on the B belt at the No. 1
M ne. This belt dunps on the A belt. |nspector Thomas observed
accurul ati ons of float coal dust and | oose coal extending from
the head drive the entire length of the belt to the tail roller
The accunul ati ons extended fromthe track, under the belt, to the
rib side, a distance of approximately 12 feet. The accumul ations
were black in color and nore extensive than those found at the
A belt, from paper thin to perhaps a couple of inches thick at
different | ocations.

Manal apan |i kewi se does not dispute the fact of this
vi ol ation, but does contest the "S&S" special finding.

Citation No. 3835985 was issued on the C belt at the No. 1
M ne. The C belt dunps on the tail roller of the B belt. The
citation was issued because the belt control box for the C head
drive was full of float coal dust. This control box is about
2 feet wide and approximately 10 to 12 feet long. It is located
approximately 5 to 6 feet fromthe belt. It supplies electricity
to the drive motors on the belt, and contains various el ectrica
conductors and el ectrical connections.

I nspector Thomas testified that the box was opened and was
found to contain float coal dust, black in color, both suspended
i nside the box and on the electrical conponents inside the box.
The belt was running at the tinme the violation was di scovered.

Once agai n, Mnal apan, while admitting the violation
di sputes the "S&S" special finding.

Citation No. 3835987 was al so issued on the C belt at the
No. 1 Mne. The C belt, like the other belts previously
di scussed, had accumrul ations of |oose coal and float coal dust
under and al ongside the belt. The accunul ations were at various
| ocations, and were black in color. They were from paper thin to
2 to 3 inches in depth and extended fromthe mne ribs to the
track, a distance of approximately 9 to 10 feet.

The belt was running at the time the violation was observed.
This belt was also not trained, and was running off to one side
so that it was hitting the |l egs of the stands on the bottom
rollers. This created a danger of sparking due to the netal to
nmetal contact.

Manal apan adnmits the basic violation, but disputes the "S&S"
findi ng.
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Citation No. 3835989 was issued on the E belt at the No. 1
M ne. The electrical control box for the E belt was found to
contain float coal dust. The dust was black in color and was on
the electrical conponents in the control box.

Manal apan, as in the previous instances, admits the basic
violation of 30 C.F. R 0O 75.400, but once again disputes the
"S&S" finding.

Al five of these citations have as a comon thene
accunul ati ons of |oose coal and/or float coal dust either under
and al ongside the various belts or inside the belt electrica
control boxes.

It is beyond dispute that in the event an ignition did
occur, the |oose coal and coal dust accumul ations could
contribute to the hazard of fire and/or explosion or at the very
| east, propagate the results of an otherw se unrel ated expl osion
and/or fire which could in turn spread throughout and even beyond
the cited areas. Apropos of this point, | note that the cited
belts were all connected and M. duck testified that after an
ignition the fire will travel as far as there is fuel to sustain
it. He likened a flame to a sheet of paper which when ignited
will propagate itself. |In front of the ignition is a conpression
of air caused by rapid expansion of the flame path. This air
pressure will cause float coal dust to be thrown into suspension
Thus an ignition at one belt will travel the Iength of the
various belts if each contains accumul ations to propagate the
fire. Since the various belts all contain accumnul ati ons, any
ignition source on one belt nakes an accident as reasonably
likely to spread to all

The record establishes a nunber of potential ignition
sources. One is the belt rollers turning in the coa
accurul ati ons under the belt. There is a clear potential for
friction ignition should one or nmore of these rollers becone
stuck and get hot. There was testinony that a mal function of
this sort can create sufficient heat to ignite coa
accunul ations. Another identifiable ignition source is the fact
that in several places the belt itself was not running true and
was rubbing on the framework of the conveyor, thereby creating
friction heat as well as the potential for sparking fromthe
nmetal splices on the belt itself. Additionally, there are the
el ectrical conponents, such as those inside the control boxes
that are adjacent to the belt lines, and which were found to
contain float coal dust. The inside of the electrical contactor
or belt starter which was presented at the hearing was heavily
bl ackened due to sparking, and the outside, although |ess
bl ackened, still showed some evi dence of sparking.
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There was also testinony to the effect that much of these
accurul ati ons were wet or at |east danp, and/or mxed with
nonconbusti ble materials. | accept M. G uck's opinion that
while this factor may make them harder to ignite, they will stil
burn. Danmp coal dries in the presence of fire and heat and wet
coal can dry out in a mne fire and subsequently ignite.

The Conmi ssion has previously held that a construction of
30 C.F.R 0O 75.400 "that excludes |oose coal that is wet or that
al  ows accunul ati ons of |oose coal mxed with nonconbustible
mat eri al s, defeats Congress' intent to renove fuel sources from
m nes and pernits potentially dangerous conditions to exist."
Bl ack Di ambnd Coal M ni ng Conpany, 7 FMSHRC 1117, 1121 (August
1985). It has further held that danpness is not determ native of
whet her a coal accunulation violation is "significant and
substantial" or not. Utah Power & Light Conpany, 12 FMSHRC 965,
970 (May 1990).

Therefore, | find that the circunstances in these citations
satisfy the Conmmi ssion's significant and substantial criteria set
out in Mathies, supra. Accordingly, I find that the above five

cited violations of 30 CF.R [O 75.400 were properly designated
as significant and substantial and seri ous.

After considering the statutory criteria contained in
section 110(i) of the Act, | assess a civil penalty of $400 for
each of the five citations. |In so doing, | considered only
Manal apan M ni ng Conpany's production record and vi ol ation
hi story as requested by Mnal apan

Docket No. KENT 93-823

The parties have agreed to settle 17 of the 20 citations
included in this docket as follows:

30 C.F.R

CI TATION NO.  DATE SECTI ON ASSESSMENT ~ SETTLEMENT
3000232 2/ 26/ 93 75. 400 $ 431 $  50*
3000233 2/ 26/ 93 75. 400 506 50*
3000234 3/ 1/ 93 75.517 50 50
3000237 3/ 1/ 93 75. 503 431 50*
3000238 3/ 1/ 93 75.523- 3 431 431
3004283 3/2/ 93 75.364(b) (2) 50 50
3004289 3/ 4/ 93 75.517 50 50
3000213 3/ 10/ 93 75.1100- 2( d) 431 50*
3000214 3/ 10/ 93 75. 360( b) (5) 50 50
3000215 3/ 11/ 93 75. 360( b) 431 431
3000216 3/ 11/ 93 75. 400 431 431
3000218 3/ 11/ 93 75.202( a) 431 431

3000219 3/11/93 75. 220 431 431
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30 CF.R
ClI TATI ON NO. DATE SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
4239005 3/ 18/ 93 75. 706 50 50
4239006 3/ 18/ 93 75.370(a) (1) 431 50*
4239007 3/ 18/ 93 75.403 1155 1155
3835981 5/17/93 75.312(f) 50 Vacat ed

* Citation nodified to delete "S&S" special findings.

Three citations remain to be decided in this docket which
were tried before me and were subsequently briefed by the
parties.

Citation No. 3000229 alleges a "significant and substantial"
violation of the standard found at 30 C.F.R 0O 75.1101 and
charges as foll ows:

The deluge type fire suppression system provided
for the mu-004 section belt was not operative when
tested.

Manal apan admits the violation of 30 C.F. R 0O 75.1101, but
di sputes the "significant and substantial" special finding in
this instance.

A del uge-type systemis activated by heat and automatically
sprays water over the head drive and belt for a distance of
50 feet. The Safety Director for the respondent conceded that
this systemis the only automatic fire suppression systemin the
area of the belt head. The belt itself is 700 feet |ong, but the
del uge systemonly covers the first 50 feet fromthe head drive.
I nspector Langley testified that when the test button was pushed
the water would not spray on the belt head drive. The belt was
running at the tine of the inspection

I nspector Langl ey opi ned that the negligence was "noderate,"”
because the systemis supposed to be checked weekly and he
bel i eved that the respondent should have been aware of the
problem He also opined that an accident was reasonably |ikely
due to a nunber of possible ignition sources along the belt line,
i ncludi ng possible friction sources and the presence of severa
el ectrical cables and the belt starting box. |nspector Langley
stated that one person woul d probably be affected by the
violation, as there is a man assigned to take care of all of the
belts at the mne. This person could be burnt or overcone by
snoke if there were a fire. Also the snoke could travel to the
section and affect every person on the section wth snoke
i nhal ati on.



~1738

M. Gduck testified that nost fires which occur on belt
lines take place at the head drive. This is an area where fl oat
coal dust accunmul ates and there are electrical conponents in the
area to run the head drive. Due to the problemof fires at head
drives, certain regulations, such as the one requiring a del uge-
type water spray system were promnul gated

Manal apan's position is that this violation was not
"significant and substantial" due to the i mediate |ack of an
ignition source. It is the position of the Secretary that, when
dealing with a regulation that is designed to only take effect in
an emergency, the existence of the enmergency nust be presuned
when determ ning whether the violation is significant and
substantial. Obviously the regulation at issue here presumes the
exi stence of an emergency, a fire, when it requires a del uge of
water to put the fire out.

It is clear fromthe testinony that fires are a definite
hazard at belt heads. Inspector Langley testified that the drive
roller at the head drive presents a possible source of ignition
due to friction. The belt itself is fire resistant, but not fire
proof, and could catch on fire. Although fire hose and fire
extingui shers were present, the violation was still considered
signi ficant and substantial by the inspector because there is no
one permanently stationed at this belt. The assigned belt man
covers all the belts in the mne

| therefore find that the Mathies, supra, test has been net.
It is clear that this violation is significant and substanti al
Wt hout the deluge systema fire could clearly become far worse
and someone coul d becone injured when he finally arrived to fight
the fire or could be overcone by snoke even prior to arriving on
the scene. To find otherwi se, that the petitioner mnmust prove
that an actual ignition source presently existed would ignore the
fundanmental hazard of fires at the head drives that the
regul ati on was designed to prevent.

Wth regard to the operator's negligence concerning this
violation, | find that it is "low' vice "noderate" because the
del uge system was checked on a weekly basis as required, but yet
became i noperative without warning or notice to the operator

Considering the statutory criteria, | assess a civil penalty
of $300 for the "S&S" violation of 30 CF.R 0O 75.1101 found
her ei n.
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Citation No. 3000217 issued by Inspector Langley on
March 11, 1993, alleges a "significant and substantial” violation
of the standard found at 30 CF.R 0O 75.202(a) and charges as
fol |l ows:

Loose coal ribs were observed along the coa
pillars of the nmu-400 section

Manal apan admits the violation of 30 CCF. R 0O 75.202(a), but
di sputes the "significant and substantial" special finding
associated with the instant citation

I nspector Langley testified that this citation was issued
because | oose coal ribs were observed along the coal belts on the
wor ki ng section of the mine. The ribs were approximtely
4 1/2 to 5 feet in height and anywhere from5 to 10 feet in
I ength. These ribs had pulled or gaped away fromthe pillars
from2 to 3 inches. There were approximately 11 or 12 ribs
involved in the violation covering a distance of approxi mately
108 feet. He also testified that the section foreman and a
repai rman are generally working in the area where the violative
conditions were found. The inspector opined that it was
reasonably likely that an accident m ght happen, because these
persons could be struck by the coal ribs if they should fall off
or slip off. |Inspector Langley stressed the nunber of |oose ribs
whi ch were present and the fact that the section foreman
certainly would be in the area on foot. It is obvious that this
violation nmeets the Mathies test. It is uncontradicted that
there were people present in the area of the violation with a
significant nunber of |oose coal ribs. These ribs could easily
fall or "roll" causing broken bones or greater injuries to a
n ner .

Accordingly, | will affirmthe citation, inits entirety,
and assess the proposed civil penalty of $431 for the violation.

Citation No. 4239003 is simlar to Citation No. 4239220 in
that it involves the same road, the same unl ocked gates, the sane
| ack of berns, and the same mandatory standard. It preceded, by
2 nmonths, the citation contained in Docket No. KENT 93-821 and
di scussed earlier in this decision. Basically, it is an elevated
road that is not provided with berns, but is usually blocked by
wire ropes. But, on the date the citations were issued, the
ropes were down and the road was being traveled in violation of
t he standard.

My decision is the sanme regarding this Citation No. 4239003
as it was concerning Citation No. 4239220 in the previous docket,
but since this was the first violation in point of time, | assess
a penalty of $50 for the non "S&S" violation of the standard.
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Continuing with settlenents,

Docket No. KENT 93-824
CI TATI ON NO. DATE
3000220 3/11/93
4239001 3/11/93
3835983 5/ 19/ 93
Docket No. KENT 93-825
CI TATI ON NGO DATE
3828418 11/19/92
2787574 4/ 13/ 93
2787575 4/ 13/ 93
4238594 4/ 14/ 93
4238595 4/ 14/ 93
4238741 4/ 14/ 93
4238743 4/ 14/ 93
4238799 4/ 14/ 93
4238800 4/ 14/ 93
4239261 4/ 14/ 93
4239262 4/ 14/ 93
3835662 4/ 15/ 93
3828818 5/ 11/ 93
3828819 5/ 11/ 93

* Citation nodified to

Docket No. KENT 93-888

Cl TATI ON NO. DATE
2793753 6/ 7/ 93
2793754 6/ 7/ 93
2793755 6/ 7/ 93
2793756 6/ 9/ 93
2793757 6/ 9/ 93
4257403 6/ 9/ 93

de

as before:
30 CF.R
SECTI ON ASSESSMENT
75.364(b) (2) $1134
75.364(a)(2)(iii) 1134
75.1101-3 431
TOTAL
30 CF.R
SECTI ON ASSESSMENT
75.1710 $ 362
75. 400 2301
75. 400 431
75.518 431
75.518 431
75.503 50
75. 400 431
75. 1715 50
75. 220 431
75.333(b) (2) 431
75. 220 431
75. 220 431
75.1719-1(b) 431
77.502 431
TOTAL
ete "S&S" special findings.
30 CF.R
SECTI ON ASSESSMENT
75.362(d) (1) (i) $ 793
75. 1102 690
75. 400 690
77. 205 690
75.1722(a) 690
75.1101 690

SETTLEMENT

$ 50
50
431

$ 531

SETTLEMENT

$ 136
2301
431
215
216
50
50*
50
50*
50*
431
431
50*
50*

$ 4511

SETTLEMENT

$ 793
690
690

50*
690
345
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ClI TATI ON NO

4257796
4257404
4257797
2793758
2793759
4257406
2793760

DATE

6/ 15/ 93
6/ 16/ 93
6/ 16/ 93
6/21/ 93
6/21/ 93
6/ 21/ 93
6/ 22/ 93

* Citation nodified to

Docket No. KENT 93-919

ClI TATI ON NO

4257930
4257934
4257936
4257937
4257940

DATE

6/ 24/ 93
6/ 24/ 93
6/ 24/ 93
6/ 24/ 93
6/ 24/ 93

* Citation nodified to

Docket No. KENT 93-920

CI TATI ON NO.

4238597
2787576
2787577
2787578
2787580
3828782
3828783
4248401

DATE

4/ 14/ 93
4/ 15/ 93
4/ 15/ 93
4/ 15/ 93
4/ 15/ 93
4/ 16/ 93
4/ 16/ 93
6/ 28/ 93

de

de

30 CF.R
SECTI ON ASSESSMENT
75. 517 267
77.410(c) 690
75. 807 690
77.1605(d) 690
77.1606(c) 690
75. 807 690
75.1722(a) 690
TOTAL
ete "S&S" special findings.
30 CF.R
SECTI ON ASSESSMENT
75.380(d) (1) $ 903
75.1719-1(e) (5) 431
75.1100-3 431
75.1725(a) 431
77.1109(d) 431
TOTAL
ete "S&S" special findings.
30 CF.R
SECTI ON ASSESSMENT
75. 503 $ 750
50. 10 950
75.902 3800
75.601-1 5700
75. 400 5900
75. 400- 2 506
75.1101-23(c) 690
75.364(a)(2)(iii) 690
TOTAL

"S&S" special findings.

* Citation nodified to delete

SETTLEMENT

133
345
345
Vacat ed
Vacat ed
345
50*

$ 4476

SETTLEMENT

$ 50*
431
50*
431
50*

$ 1012

SETTLEMENT

$ 50
Vacat ed
3230
4845
5900
Vacat ed
100

50*

$14175
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Docket No. KENT 93-921

Section 104(d)(2) Order No. 3828600, which was issued on
and alleged a violation of 30 C.F. R 0O 75.220 was
vacated. This is the only citation/order contained in this

June 29, 1993,

docket and it

Docket No. KENT 93-993

ClI TATI ON NG

9885302

DATE

6/ 3/ 93

Docket No. KENT 94-19

CI TATI ON NG

2793766
2793767
2793768
2793769

* Citation nodified to de

DATE

8/ 4/ 93
8/5/93
8/ 5/ 93
8/ 5/ 93

Docket No. KENT 94-46

CI TATI ON NO.

2793771
2793776
2793778
4257749

* Citation nodified to de

DATE

8/ 11/ 93
8/ 23/ 93
8/ 24/ 93
8/ 26/ 93

Docket No. KENT 94-47

CI TATI ON NG

9885300

DATE

6/ 3/ 93

is therefore di sm ssed.

30 CF.R

SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
70. 100 $1019 $ 1019

30 CF.R

SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
75.523 $ 690 $ 690

75. 503 690 50*
75. 606 690 50*
75. 1100-3 267 267
TOTAL $ 1057

ete "S&S" special findings.

30 CF.R

SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
75.1106-3(a) (2) $ 690 $ 50*
75. 400 690 50*
75.312(f) 1610 Vacat ed
75. 400 690 50*
TOTAL $ 150

ete "S&S" special findings.

30 CF.R
SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT

70. 101 $1019 $ 1019
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Docket No. KENT 94-106
30 C.F.R
CI TATI ON NGO DATE SECTI ON ASSESSMENT SETTLEMENT
9885299 5/ 24/ 93 70.101 $ 1779 $ 750
2996296 8/ 11/ 93 75.202(a) 690 690
2996298 8/ 12/ 93 75. 220 690 50*
4040121 8/ 13/ 93 75.1722 690 345
4040122 8/ 13/ 93 75. 220 690 50*
3835565 8/ 23/ 93 75.1720(a) 690 690
TOTAL $ 2575

* Citation nodified to delete "S&S" special findings.

Turning now to the issue of the basis upon which | arrived
at the civil penalties | assessed in these cases or approved as
the result of settlenents arrived at between the parties in these
cases, the starting point is always section 110(i) of the M ne

Act .

The statutory standards for assessing civil penalties for
violations are set forth in section 110(i) of the Act, as

foll ows:

Ci Vi
Ci Vi

The Conmmi ssion shall have authority to assess al

penalties provided in this chapter. |In assessing
monet ary penalties, the Comnr ssion shall consider

the operator's history of previous violations, the
appropri ateness of such penalty to the size of the
busi ness of the operator charged, whether the operator
was negligent, the effect on the operator's ability to
continue in business, the gravity of the violation, and
the denonstrated good faith of the person charged in
attenpting to achieve rapid conpliance after
notification of a violation. |n proposing civi

penal ties under this chapter, the Secretary may rely
upon a summary review of the information available to
hi m and shall not be required to make findi ngs of fact
concerning the above factors.

If an operator contests the Secretary's proposed civi

penal ti es,

the Secretary brings an action before the Com ssion

Heari ngs before a Comm ssion Administrative Law Judge are de novo
and the judge applies the six statutory criteria contained in
section 110(i) of the Act w thout consideration of the
Secretary's adm nistrative fornmulas and regul ati ons for proposing
civil penalties. See Sellersburg Stone Co. v. Federal M ne
Safety and Health Revi ew Comm ssion, 736 F.2d 1147 (7th Cir

1984) .
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This is precisely how |l arrived at the penalties | am
assessing in these cases. | considered Manal apan to be a "l arge”
coal operator and consi dered evidence concerning its production
record and violation history alone, as well as its negligence,
the gravity of each violation and gave credit for good faith
abat enent of the subject citations.

ORDER

In view of all the foregoing findings and concl usions, al

the citations included in these dockets are affirmed, nodified or
vacated as recited in the body of this decision and it is ORDERED
that the respondent, Mnal apan M ni ng Conpany, Inc., PAY the
assessed civil penalties of $41,778 to the Secretary of Labor
within 30 days of this decision. Upon receipt of paynent, these
cases are DI SM SSED.

Roy J. Maurer

Adm ni strative Law Judge

Di stribution

Joseph B. Luckett, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor

U S. Departnment of Labor, 2002 Richard Jones Road, Suite B-201
Nashville, TN 37215 (Certified Mail)

Susan C. Lawson, Esq., Butternore, Turner, Lawson & Boggs,
P.S.C., 111 South First Street, P. O Box 935, Harlan, KY 40831
(Certified Mil)

Ri chard D. Cohelia, Safety Director, Mnal apan M ning Conpany,
Inc., P. O Box 311, Brookside, KY 40801-0311 (Certified Mail)

dcp



